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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Final Agenda Package for September 24, 2024 Final Budget Hearing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Morning,

The Final Agenda Package for the September 24, 2024 Final Budget Hearing is now available on the
County's website - https:/brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1 145449&GUID=2910E802-
25D4-40EE-82AE-0A7BCC307A4D&0ptions=info%7 C&Search=&Refresh=1

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010

Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 3:08 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JAdvanced Agenda Package for the Final Budget Hearing - 9/24/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the Final Budget Hearing on September 24, 2024 has been
uploaded to the County BEACH - http:/beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Thank you,.

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

From: Donna Scott

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:02 AM

To: trim@dor.state.flLus

Cc: lisa.cullen@brevardtaxcollector.com; Dana Blickley; Hayes, Jill J; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Brevard County Final Millages Resolution No. 24-094

Attachments: Brevard County Final Millages Resolution No. 24-094.pdf

Good morning,

Attached is the Brevard County Final Millages Resolution No. 24-094.

Thank you,

Donna Scott

Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001
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Donna Scott
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From: TRIM <TRIM@floridarevenue.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Donna Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILJAutomatic reply: Brevard County Final Millages Resolution No.

24-094

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Thank you for contacting the Florida Department of Revenue, Property Tax Oversight. Due to weather
conditions, the Department of Revenue offices located in Leon County will be closed beginning at 12:00 pm,
EDT Wednesday, September 25, 2024, through 5:00 pm, EDT Friday September 27, 2024. Once offices are
reopened, we will respond to your inquiry as timely as possible.

Thank you.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent
unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that
the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please
contact us if you need to exchange confidential information electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida
Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the
intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such
communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are
public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is
exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not
include your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in
an email to us.




Donna Scott

From: Donna Scott

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 9:05 AM

To: Cathy Lively

Cc: Morris Richardson; Katie Delaney (D1.Commissioner@BrevardFL.gov); Tom Goodson;
Kim Adkinson; Rob Feltner; Thad Altman

Subject: 09-24-2024 Final Budget Hearing Minutes

Attachments: 09-24-2024 draft final budget.rtf

Good morning Cathy,

Attached is September 24, 2024, Final Budget Hearing minutes to be added to the February 11 Regular Agenda for
approval, please.

Have a great day!

Thank you,

Donna Scott

Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001
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